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Description:

Second Catholic Church in Dawson - St. Mary’s, in the north end of town.
The hospital is visible to the left. Father Joe Allard, OMI on the right; Father
Joseph Schuster, vicar, on the left. Souvenir [picture] of the Little Ones First
Communion, St. Mary’s Catholic Church, Pentecost Sunday, June 4th, 1911,
Dawson [City] Yukon Territory Canada

Emile Brunoz became First Bishop of Rupert’s Land and was responsible for
this area. L to R - Joseph Allard and Joseph Schuster in the back, Emile
Brunoz and Father Connolly from England in the front.

Rectory in Dawson City, July 1915.

Interior of St Mary’s Church Il set up for memorial service for Pope Leo Xll|
with his tiara atop the casket. Father Judge’s headstone is to the left.

Close-up of the altar rail, paintings and nativity scene, pre-1923. 1923 was
when the church was torn down.

Sulphur Creek, Yukon. Father Joe Allard and some of his parishioners. The
original photograph was glued to a 1946 calendar. The church was blessed
by Bishop Bompas on June 12, 1904.

Granville Church, Lower Dominion Creek, 50 miles from Dawson, in 1904.
Some of the faithful and their pastor.

[Portrait of clergyman. Crucifix hanging from his neck.]

last modified on: 2021-02-24  status: approved 1



